



City of Phoenix

Street Transportation Department

To: Jeffrey Barton
City Manager

Date: October 27, 2025

From: Briiana Velez, P.E.
Street Transportation Director

Subject: CORRECTION TO ITEM 31 ON THE OCTOBER 29, 2025, FORMAL AGENDA-AMEND CITY CODE - SECTION 36-158, SCHEDULE I, LOCAL SPEED LIMITS AT NINE LOCATIONS (ORDINANCE G-7438) - DISTRICTS 3, 5, 6 & 8

The purpose of this memo is to correct a typographical error. In Attachment A, the entry for street – “80th Lane” and segment “Thomas Road to Osborn Road” should have included a strikethrough, indicating that the entry is proposed to be removed from the ordinance. Due to a typographical error, the item did not include a strikethrough in published October 29, 2025, Formal Agenda Item 31.

The correct language in **Attachment A** should read: ~~80th Lane~~ ~~Thomas Road to Osborn Road~~. The corrected Attachment A is included with this memo.

Approved: _____

Jeffrey Barton, City Manager

10/27/25

Date